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nrgastro.2017.100

Dear Dr. Sergeenko and Dr. Amiran,

It is with pleasure to inform you that our comment arƟcle "HCV EliminaƟon--Lessons learned from a small Eurasian country, Georgia" is
published online today. (Link below and aƩached)

Thank you for your support and contribuƟon. 

Sent from handheld device
--------------------------
Muazzam Nasrullah MD, MPH, PhD
Global Health Unit | Office of the Director
Division of Viral HepaƟƟs
U.S. Centers for Disease Control and PrevenƟon (CDC)
Atlanta, Georgia

From: Thomas, Hugh <Hugh.Thomas@nature.com>
Date: July 26, 2017 at 12:57:24 PM GMT+4
To: Nasrullah, Muazzam (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <hij9@cdc.gov>
Cc: Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: Nature Reviews Gastroenterology & Hepatology proof DOI nrgastro.2017.100

Hi Muazzam,

Just emailing to let you know that your Comment has now goneonline – the arƟcle is free to access for a month, but
once that month is up you can also use the following link to share a free, read-only PDF version:hƩp://rdcu.be/uurC

I’ve also aƩached the final PDF version for you.

Thanks again for wriƟng for us, it was a pleasure.

Best wishes,

Nasrullah, Muazzam (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <hij9@cdc.gov>

Wed 7/26/2017 7:37 PM

To:Gamkrelidze, Amiran (CDC ncdc.ge) <a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>; David Sergeenko <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>;

Cc:Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP) <fma0@cdc.gov>;

1 attachment

nrgastro.2017.100.pdf;
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